










This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.
Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected
email - STS-Security

From: Gray, Stan
To: Alecia L. Craighead
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: application for license number 27
Date: Thursday, December 18, 2025 11:08:05 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png

The SN is actually 72331. I can fix it on the next equipment registry.
 
From: Alecia L. Craighead <Alecia.L.Craighead@tn.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 9:36 AM
To: Gray, Stan <sgray@hughston.com>
Subject: RE: application for license number 27
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

You are good for the signature.
 
There is one little issue that I noticed.  The SN for the MRI does not match what we have on the
Medical Equipment Registry.  More than likely they are the same machine, but could you let me
know if the application SN (72331) and Registry SN (1031749) is the same machine?
 
Thanks.
 
Alecia
 

Alecia Craighead | Data and Analysis Administrator
Health Facilities Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Building, 9th Floor
502 Deaderick Street, Nashville, TN 37243
p. 615-253-2782
c:  615.674.0370
alecia.l.craighead@tn.gov
www.tn.gov/hfc

 
 
 
From: Gray, Stan <sgray@hughston.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 1:53 PM
To: Alecia L. Craighead <Alecia.L.Craighead@tn.gov>
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Subject: [EXTERNAL] application for license number 27
 
Hey Alecia! Please let me know if I’m missing something before this is made official  I’m assuming that I can sign as the Director of Radiology. Or should I have the COO sign it? Also, our current ACR certificate expires in February of 2026
 

Hey Alecia!
 
Please let me know if I’m missing something before this is made official  I’m assuming that I can sign
as the Director of Radiology. Or should I have the COO sign it? Also, our current ACR certificate
expires in February of 2026 but we’ve sent everything in for the renewal and are just waiting to see if
we are accredited for the next three years.
 



MRAP# 04184-03

Hughston Clinic Orthopaedics

394 Harding Place
Suite 101

Nashville, Tennessee 37211

was surveyed by the 
ACR Committee on MRI Accreditation

of the Commission on Quality and Safety

The following magnet was approved

Philips Medical Systems Inc. ACHIEVA 2018
For

MSK, Spine

Accredited from:

March 06, 2023 through February 25, 2026

CHAIR, COMMITTEE ON MRI ACCREDITATION PRESIDENT, AMERICAN COLLEGE OF RADIOLOGY


	Hughston Clinic-12_17_2025
	SN Clarification
	Certificate_MRAP_04184_03 (2)

